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Permit for UPGRADE or REPAIR of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for Petroleum and Hazardous Substances.
Permission to upgrade or repair underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted.  Such upgrade or repair must be in complete accordance with
acceptable materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency, 40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of
41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175 and 176.  The contractor the permit was issued to or an employee of that contractor (this does not include a
subcontractor) shall submit a required job schedule for underground piping upgrade, leak detection, spill and overfill prevention of underground
storage tank(s) to the Office of the State Fire Marshal, Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety.   

(1) OWNER OF TANKS - Corporation, partnership, or other   
business entity:

Singh Inc of Il
43067 N Hwy 41
Wadsworth, IL  60083

Contact: "Sam" Surjit Toor (414) 234-0133

(2) FACILITY - name and address where tanks are located:

Toor's Car & Truck Plaza
43067 N. Hwy. 41,I-94  & Russell Rd.
Wadsworth, Lake Co., IL

Contact: Mark Toor (847) 395-5000

(3) UPGRADE OR REPAIR OF TANKS:
(a) Number and size of tanks being upgraded or repaired: (TK # 10) - 8,000 gallons, (TK # 12) - 20,000 gallons

(b) Type of tanks:

(c) Type of piping: (TK # 10, 12) - (Installing) Dispenser Sumps containment FRP at the new eastern - rnost truck island satellite
dispenser only., (TK # 10, 12) - (Installing) partial Fiberglass Double Wall A.O. Smith between the submersible pumps for tanks 10
and 12 (this will be manifold piping to accommodate the conversion of tank #10 from mid-grade to diesel). This will also effectively
allow the existing mid-grade piping to the three existing auto lane dispensers become diesel supply from tanks 10 and 12.There will
also be a new run of piping from the existing eastern - most diesel truck island dispenser to supply the new eastern - most truck island
satellite dispenser.

(d) Product to be stored in each tank: (TK # 10) - Gasoline, (TK # 12) - Diesel Fuel

(e) Type of leak detection being used: 
Tank:
Piping: (TK # 10, 12) - (Installing) Piping Sump Sensors Interstitial Monitoring Veeder Root EMC at the submersible sumps for

tanks 10 and 12, and at the existing eastern most diesel truck island dispenser, and at the new satellite dispenser only.

(f) Corrosion Protection being used:
Tank:
Piping: (TK # 10, 12) - (Installing) Fiberglass Non-Corrosive

(g) Spill containment devices, piping, and dispenser containment devices:

(h) Overfill prevention devices:

(i) Manway accessible at grade:

(4) The owner must notify this Office when completion of tank upgrade/repair has occurred, on the Notification for Underground Storage Tank
Form and the licensed contractor must submit the required job schedule for underground piping upgrade, leak detection, spill and overfill
prevention to the OSFM prior to the work being performed.  Both forms can be obtained at www.sfm.illinois.gov or by calling (217)785-1020.

(5) SPECIAL CONTINGENCIES:  This permit is being amended to delete the proposal to convert tank
#10 DEF as originally proposed. Tank #10 will now be converted to diesel instead.
Furthermore, the only piping to be installed will be between the submersible pumps of tank
#10 and #12 (manifold piping), and new piping from the existing easternmost dispenser to
the new east satellite dispenser. Sensors will only be installed in the new satellite dispenser
sump, the existing easternmost dispenser sump, and at the submersible sumps for tanks 10
and 12. Refer to this original permit and site plan to see the full history of this approved
permit under this configuration.

(6) PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:



Walts Petroleum Service Inc.
5207 E. Jelenik Ave., Autank
Schofield, WI  54476

Contact Person: Paul Kilde
Phone: (715) 359-4362

Contractor Registration # IL-1951    Exp. 04/10/2016

     Sincerely, 

Jim Coffey
cc: Storage Tank Safety Specialist -
 Fire Department - 
 Division File
 (Rev. - 9/10)


